



**Transport
for NSW**

Chris Ritchie
A/Director, Social Project & key Sites
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Mr Sebastian Tauni

Dear Mr Ritchie,

**NOTICE OF EXHIBITION OF TWO DAY MUSIC FESTIVAL, ROYAL
RANDWICK RACECOURSE (SSD_6134).**

Thank you for your letter dated 15 November 2013 inviting Transport for NSW (TfNSW), comments on the subject proposal.

TfNSW has reviewed the proposed amendments and recommends the following response to be considered as part of any approval for the subject proposal:

- Consultation should be carried out with State Transit Authority (STA) in order to maintain effective public transport services in the general precinct and to minimise delays and disruption to general route services. Consideration should also be given to the competing demand for bus provision by other clientele.
- Further consultation is required with TfNSW prior to the two music festival every year to ensure that that the proposal will not affect other transport projects in the vicinity of the event grounds including construction of the light rail project to Randwick.

Please note that a separate response will be provided to you by Roads and Maritime Services (RMS).

Should you have any questions or require more information, please contact Dorna Darab on 8202 2196 or email dorna.darab@transport.nsw.gov.au.

Yours Sincerely

20/12/13

Mark Ozinga
**Manager, Land Use Planning & Development
Planning and Programs**

CD13/22581